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From: Ellen Schroder [ellen@schroder.uk.com]
Sent: 01 September 2011 15:38
To: Hutson, Alex
Cc: Env DC Mail - PF
Subject: RE: Dead and dangerous tree

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Dear Alex,

As you kindly suggested on 21st June, 2011, I sent the attached email to env.devcon@camden.gov.uk.

I have had no response and am now keen to get on with taking out this dead winter flowering cherry and replacing it with a small magnolia.

Can you let me know what I should do next?

Many thanks,

Ellen Schroder

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
From: Ellen Schroder [mailto:ellen@schroder.uk.com] 
Sent: 21 June 2011 19:43
To: 'env.devcon@camden.gov.uk'
Cc: 'Hutson, Alex'
Subject: Dead and dangerous tree

Dear Sirs,

I have a small winter flowering cherry tree beside my front steps in my front garden which has been sick for a while and is now dead.  I would like to remove it and replace it with a (small) magnolia.  Because it is definitely a tree rather than a shrub, I understand I need your permission to replace it.  The tree hangs over my steps and the steps down to my basement flat so it could cause some damage if it fell down - although I think it's unlikely to do so in the immediate future.

If you would like to come and see the tree, you won't need access to the house since it is in the front garden and you're welcome to see it at any time.

My address and contact details are given below.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Ellen Schroder
32 Steeles Road
London NW3 4RE

020 7722 5937
07767 384 277
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